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Jay Shepherd Professional Corporation
2300 Yonge St. Suite 806

P.O. Box 2305

Toronto ON M4P 1E4

Attn:  Mr. M. Rubenstein

March 11, 2014

Dear Mr. Rubenstein
Re: EB-2013-0115

Thank you for your email request dated March 5, 2014 concerning Burlington Hydro’s response
to School Energy Coalition interrogatory 9b.

Earlier today Burlington Hydro uploaded a legible version of an updated and appropriately
redacted response to the above referenced interrogatory; a copy is enclosed. Burlington Hydro
has filed an unredacted version of the interrogatory response in confidence with the Ontario
Energy Board.

Burlington Hydro Electric Inc. commissioned the Hay Group to perform the study and is
contractually bound not to publicly disclose Hay Group’s proprietary or commercially sensitive
information. Burlington Hydro obtained Hay Group’s authorization to file the Summary Table on

a confidential basis. The Hay Group will not permit Burlington Hydro to file any other
information either publicly or confidentially.

Sincerely
K. Farmer
Manager, Regulatory Affairs

Encl

cc Mr. A. Taylor, The Energy Boutique
All Intervenors of Record (by email)
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